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Environmental Protection Agency
An Ghaiomhaireacht om Chaomhny C

Headquarters, FO Box 3000

Ms. Helen Riordan Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, ireland

Corrin )

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000
Fermoy Ezstdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin
Co. Cork Contae Loch Garman, Eire

T +353 53 60600

F. +353 53 60699

E info@epa.ie

W: www.epa.ie

LoCalk: 189033 55 99
23 November 2005

re: Review of Application for a Waste Licence from AVR-Safewav Limited

Dear Ms. Riordan,
Thank you for your letter dated 18 November 2005.

In relation to the current status of the above applicationthe Agency sent out an Article 14(2)(b)(ii)
Notice on 10 October 2005 and the Inspector is currently assessing the information received.

If the inspector considers that the information provided fulfils the requirements of the legislationthe
Agency will send to the Applicant acknowledgement of compliance.

The Agency cannot issue a proposed decision on an applicationbefore the expiry of a one month
period following acknowledgementof a complete application.

The application documentation and office file is available for inspection to members of the public at
the Agency’s headquarters at the above address.

Yours sincerely,

Eve O’Sullivan
Programme Officer
Office of Licensing & Guidance




